



立法會秘書處  
資料研究組

資料便覽

# 選定經濟體系的主要經濟指標

(截至 2015 年 5 月 31 日的數據)

FS06/14-15

## 1. 引言

1.1 本資料便覽比較香港及 7 個選定經濟體系的多項經濟數據，旨在展示香港經濟相對於這些經濟體系的概括情況。

1.2 整套選定經濟數據涵蓋以下範疇：

- (a) 勞工 — 勞動人口和失業率；
- (b) 國民收入 — 按當時市價計算的國內／本地生產總值、人均國內／本地生產總值、按實質計算的國內／本地生產總值增長、選定開支組成項目佔國內／本地生產總值的比率和以經濟活動劃分的國內／本地生產總值的比率；
- (c) 物價；
- (d) 公共財政 — 政府收入、政府開支和綜合盈餘／赤字；
- (e) 金融 — 平均匯率、外匯儲備和證券交易市場；
- (f) 商品貿易 — 總出口、進口和貿易差額；及
- (g) 旅遊 — 入境旅客數字。

表 —— 香港及選定經濟體系的主要經濟指標

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>勞工(2014年數字)</b>								
勞動人口(百萬人)	3.9	789.3	11.6	2.2	26.5	65.9	32.8	155.9
失業率	3.3%	4.1% (只計算城鎮地區)	3.8%	2.8%	3.5%	3.6%	5.7%	6.2%
<b>國民收入(2014年數字)</b>								
按當時市價計算的 國內／本地生產總值 (10億美元)	289.6	10,334.1	545.5	307.9	1,410.0	4,619.4	2,952.7	17,418.9
按人口平均計算的 國內／本地生產總值 (以當時市價計算)(美元)	39,994	7,555	22,632	56,289	27,964	36,349	45,771	54,629
按實質計算的國內／本地 生產總值增長	+2.3%	+7.4%	+3.7%	+2.9%	+3.3%	-0.03%	+2.8%	+2.4%
<b>按當時市價計算，選定開支組成項目佔國內／本地生產總值的比率(2014年數字)</b>								
私人消費開支	66.1%	37.7%	53.2%	36.8%	50.4%	60.6%	64.6%	68.5%
政府消費開支	9.6%	13.5%	14.5%	10.0%	15.1%	20.7%	19.7%	18.2%
國內／本地固定資本 形成總額	23.4%	44.2%	21.6%	25.4%	29.1%	22.3%	17.2%	15.9%
<b>按當時成本計算，以經濟活動劃分的國內／本地生產總值的比率(2014年數字)</b>								
農業	0.1%	9.2%	1.9%	0.04%	2.3%	1.2%	0.6%	1.2%
工業	7.1%	42.6%	34.1%	26.15%	38.2%	26.8%	19.8%	20.1%
服務業	92.9%	48.2%	64.1%	73.81%	59.4%	72.0%	79.6%	78.7%

表 —— 香港及選定經濟體系的主要經濟指標(續)

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>物價(2014 年數字)</b>								
消費物價指數的變動率	+4.4%	+2.0%	+1.2%	+1.0%	+1.3%	+2.7%	+1.5%	+1.6%
<b>公共財政</b>								
政府收入 (2014-2015 財政年度 數字 <sup>(1)</sup> ，10 億美元)	60.7	2,278.8	57.9	45.0	352.4	489.4	1,066.2	3,021.5
政府開支 (2014-2015 財政年度 數字 <sup>(1)</sup> ，10 億美元)	51.2	2,462.5	65.0	45.1	339.6	937.1	1,214.9	3,506.1
綜合盈餘(+)/赤字(-) <sup>(2)</sup> (2014-2015 財政年度 數字，10 億美元)	+8.2 <sup>(3)</sup>	-183.7	-7.1	-0.1	+12.9	-447.7	-148.7	-484.6
政府開支佔國內/本地 生產總值的百分比 (2014 年數字)	17.7%	23.8%	11.9%	14.7%	24.0%	20.3%	41.1%	20.1%
綜合盈餘(+)/赤字(-) 佔國內/本地生產總值的 百分比(2014 年數字)	+2.8%	-1.8%	-1.3%	-0.03%	+0.9%	-9.7%	-5.0%	-2.8%

註：(1) 內地和南韓的數字是以相應的曆年為根據，而其他經濟體系的數字則以財政年度計算。

(2) 綜合盈餘/赤字相等於政府收入扣除政府開支。

(3) 扣除 2004 年 7 月發行的政府債券及票據的償還款項後的綜合盈餘。

表 —— 香港及選定經濟體系的主要經濟指標(續)

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>金融</b>								
平均匯率 (2014 年數字)	1 美元 = 7.754 港元	1 美元 = 6.16 人民幣	1 美元 = 29.48 新台幣	1 美元 = 1.27 新加坡元	1 美元 = 1,048.84 圓	1 美元 = 105.64 日圓	1 美元 = 0.61 英鎊	不適用
外匯儲備 (2014 年底數字， 10 億美元)	328.5	3,843.0	419.0	256.9	363.6	1,260.5	107.2	130.1
<b>證券交易市場</b>								
市值 (2014 年底數字， 10 億美元)	3,233.0	上海： 3,932.5 深圳： 2,072.4	912.1	787.4	1,212.8	4,378.0	4,231.4	紐約證券 交易所： 19,351.4 納斯達克 市場： 6,979.2
總成交額 (2014 年數字， 10 億美元)	2,212.5	上海： 6,123.9 深圳： 5,954.9	742.8	209.8	2,840.7	5,825.0	3,012.4	紐約證券 交易所： 20,311.5 納斯達克 市場： 19,618.0

表 —— 香港及選定經濟體系的主要經濟指標(續)

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>商品貿易(2014 年數字)</b>								
總出口(10 億美元)	473.7	2,336.7	313.7	409.6	572.7	691.9	513.1	1,623.3
進口(10 億美元)	544.1	1,955.3	274.0	366.0	525.5	813.2	687.2	2,345.8
貿易差額(總出口-進口) (10 億美元)	-70.5	+381.4	+39.7	+43.5	+47.2	-121.3	-174.1	-722.5
<b>旅遊(2014 年數字)</b>								
入境旅客(百萬人次)	60.8	128.5	9.9	15.1	14.2	13.4	34.8	74.7

立法會秘書處  
 資訊服務部  
 資料研究組  
 2015 年 6 月 24 日  
 電話：2871 2142

資料便覽為立法會議員及其轄下委員會而編製，它們並非法律或其他專業意見，亦不應以該等資料便覽作為上述意見。資料便覽的版權由立法會行政管理委員會(下稱"行政管理委員會")所擁有。行政管理委員會准許任何人士複製資料便覽作非商業用途，惟有關複製必須準確及不會對立法會構成負面影響，並須註明出處為立法會秘書處資料研究組，而且須將一份複製文本送交立法會圖書館備存。

## 參考資料

### 香港

1. *Census and Statistics Department*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/> [Accessed June 2015].
2. Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited. (2015) *HKEx Fact Book 2014*. Available from: <http://www.hkex.com.hk/eng/stat/statrpt/factbook/factbook.htm> [Accessed June 2015].
3. Hong Kong Tourism Board. (2015) *Visitor Statistics*. Available from: [http://partnernet.hktb.com/filemanager/intranet/ViS\\_Stat/ViS\\_Stat\\_E/ViS\\_Stat\\_E\\_2014/Tourism\\_Stat\\_12\\_2014\\_0.pdf](http://partnernet.hktb.com/filemanager/intranet/ViS_Stat/ViS_Stat_E/ViS_Stat_E_2014/Tourism_Stat_12_2014_0.pdf) [Accessed June 2015].
4. Securities and Futures Commission. (2015) *Market capitalisation of the world's top stock exchanges*. Available from: <http://www.sfc.hk/web/EN/files/SOM/MarketStatistics/a01.pdf> [Accessed June 2015].
5. *The 2015-16 Budget*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.budget.gov.hk/2015/index.html> [Accessed June 2015].

### 內地

6. *Ministry of Finance*. (2015) Available from: <http://gks.mof.gov.cn/zhengfuxinxi/tongjishuju/> [Accessed June 2015].
7. National Bureau of Statistics. (2015a) *China Statistical Abstract*. Beijing, China Statistics Press.
8. *National Bureau of Statistics*. (2015b) Available from: <http://www.stats.gov.cn/> [Accessed June 2015].
9. Shanghai Stock Exchange. (2015) *SSE Monthly Market Statistics*. Available from: <http://english.sse.com.cn/information/statistics/publications/monthly/> [Accessed June 2015].
10. Shenzhen Stock Exchange. (2015) *Market Overview*. Available from: <http://www.szse.cn/main/en/MarketStatistics/> [Accessed June 2015].
11. 國家旅遊局：《2014年1-12月來華旅遊入境人數》，2015年，網址：<http://www.cnta.gov.cn/html/2015-2/2015-2-2-10-54-38096.html> [於2015年6月登入]。

## 台灣

12. Central Bank of Taiwan. (2015) *Foreign Exchange Reserves*. Available from: <http://www.cbc.gov.tw/lp.asp?CtNode=699&CtUnit=307&BaseDSD=32&mp=2> [Accessed June 2015].
13. Directorate General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics. (2015) *Monthly Bulletin of Statistics*. Available from: <http://ebook.dgbas.gov.tw/public/Data/5529859262FZJEAGL.pdf> [Accessed June 2015].
14. *National Statistics*. (2015) Available from: <http://eng.stat.gov.tw/> [Accessed June 2015].
15. *National Treasury Administration, Ministry of Finance*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.nta.gov.tw/web/AnnC/listAnnC.aspx?c0=241> [Accessed June 2015].
16. Tourism Bureau of Taiwan. (2015) *Visitor Arrivals by Year*. Available from: [http://admin.taiwan.net.tw/statistics/year\\_en.aspx?no=15](http://admin.taiwan.net.tw/statistics/year_en.aspx?no=15) [Accessed June 2015].
17. Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation. (2015) *Summary Data of Stock Market*. Available from: [http://www.twse.com.tw/en/statistics/statistics\\_list.php?tm=07&stm=001](http://www.twse.com.tw/en/statistics/statistics_list.php?tm=07&stm=001) [Accessed June 2015].

## 新加坡

18. *Department of Statistics*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.singstat.gov.sg/statistics/latest-data> [Accessed June 2015].
19. Ministry of Manpower. (2015) *Labour Market Statistical Information*. Available from: <http://stats.mom.gov.sg/Pages/Home.aspx> [Accessed June 2015].
20. Ministry of Finance. (2015) *Budget 2015*. Available from: <http://www.singaporebudget.gov.sg/> [Accessed June 2015].
21. Singapore Exchange Ltd. (2015) *Market Information*. Available from: [http://www.sgx.com/wps/portal/sgxweb/home/marketinfo/market\\_statistics](http://www.sgx.com/wps/portal/sgxweb/home/marketinfo/market_statistics) [Accessed June 2015].

22. Singapore Tourism Board. (2015) *Statistics & Market Insights*. Available from: <http://www.stb.gov.sg/statistics-and-market-insights/> [Accessed June 2015].

## 南韓

23. Bank of Korea. (2015) *Economic Statistics System*. Available from: [http://ecos.bok.or.kr/flex/EasySearch\\_e.jsp](http://ecos.bok.or.kr/flex/EasySearch_e.jsp) [Accessed June 2015].
24. *Korean Statistical Information Service*. (2015) Available from: <http://kosis.kr/eng/> [Accessed June 2015].
25. Korea Tourism Organization. (2015) *Statistics of Arrivals & Departures by Item*. Available from: <http://kto.visitkorea.or.kr/eng/tourismStatics/keyFacts/KoreaMonthlyStatistics/eng/inout/inout.kto> [Accessed June 2015].
26. *Ministry of Strategy and Finance*. (2015) Available from: <http://english.mosf.go.kr/> [Accessed June 2015].

## 日本

27. Cabinet Office. (2015) *National Accounts of Japan*. Available from: <http://www.esri.cao.go.jp/en/sna/menu.html> [Accessed June 2015].
28. Japan National Tourism Organization. (2015) *Tourism Statistics*. Available from: <http://www.jnto.go.jp/eng/ttp/sta/> [Accessed June 2015].
29. *Ministry of Finance*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.mof.go.jp/english/> [Accessed June 2015].
30. *Statistics Bureau of Japan*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/> [Accessed June 2015].
31. The Economist Intelligence Unit. (2015) *Country Forecast: Japan*. London, The Economist Intelligence Unit.

## 英國

32. HM Revenue & Customs. (2015) *Overseas Trade Statistics*. Available from: <https://www.uktradeinfo.com/Statistics/> [Accessed June 2015].



33. HM Treasury. (2015) *Budget 2015*. Available from: <https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/budget-2015> [Accessed June 2015].
34. London Stock Exchange. (2015) *Monthly Market Report*. Available from: <http://www.londonstockexchange.com/statistics/monthly-market-report/monthly-market-report.htm> [Accessed June 2015].
35. National Tourist Boards. (2015) *Inbound Tourism Facts*. Available from: <http://www.visitbritain.org/insightsandstatistics/inboundtourismfacts/> [Accessed June 2015].
36. *Office of National Statistics*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.ons.gov.uk/> [Accessed June 2015].

## 美國

37. *Bureau of Economic Analysis*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.bea.gov/> [Accessed June 2015].
38. *Bureau of Labor Statistics*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.bls.gov/bls/proghome.htm> [Accessed June 2015].
39. *Census Bureau*. (2015) Available from: <http://www.census.gov/> [Accessed June 2015].
40. Office of Management and Budget. (2015) *Historical Tables of Budget*. Available from: <https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/Historicals> [Accessed June 2015].
41. Office of Travel & Tourism Industries. (2015) *International Visitation in the United States*. Available from: [http://travel.trade.gov/outreachpages/inbound.general\\_information.inbound\\_overview.html](http://travel.trade.gov/outreachpages/inbound.general_information.inbound_overview.html) [Accessed June 2015].
42. The Federal Reserve Board. (2015) *U.S. Reserve Assets*. Available from: <http://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/releases/intlsumm/current.htm> [Accessed June 2015].
43. World Federation of Exchanges. (2015) *Monthly Reports*. Available from: <http://world-exchanges.org/statistics/> [Accessed June 2015].